Dea I

Thank you for your request for information. Transport for London (TfL) have produced the dataset in
guestion. I've checked with them to see if they hold the information to be able to respond to your
request before referring you to them however they have informed me that currently they are unable to
show taxi and private hire vehicles separately in their database ACCSTATS. The vehicle category
designated by the Department for Transport combines taxi and private hire vehicles into one category
shown as Taxi.

During 2007, 2008 and part of 2009 the Metropolitan Police introduced a different collision recording
database that enabled the three vehicle types 06 Private Hire - Licensed, 07 Private Hire - Unlicensed
and 08 - Taxi to be recorded, however after these dates the newer system was withdrawn and the
previous one reinstated. Where recorded these are shown in the 2007, 2008 and 2009 vehicle data
extract files.

The Metropolitan Police have introduced a new recording application for road traffic collisions and TfL
have requested that taxi and private hire be recorded separately (though they will still be combined in
the national data set), they hope to show these two vehicle types in the future.

Also, please note that information on pedestrian casualties can be found here;

https://tfl.gov.uk/corporate/publications-and-reports/road-safety

under factsheets and annual report tables, the latest 2016 annual report tables has table 1.4 that
should be useful. 2017 data will be uploaded later this year.

If you have any further queries, you may wish to contact the TfL FOI team at foi@tfl.gov.uk or the
MPS via https://www.met.police.uk/foi-ai/accessing-information/

Yours sincerely

Paul Robinson
Information Governance Officer

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the
GLA's FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at:
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-
information
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